

ANNEX 7

Public Redacted

From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 23 December 2022 15:06
To: Office of the Director DJSS; Townsend, Gregory; [REDACTED]
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CAR IIB Case Management; Massidda, Paolina; Pre-Trial Chamber II communications; Court Management-Court Records; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Subject: ICC-01/14-01/22 - Single Judge Order further to ICC-01/14-01/22-120-Conf-Red & ICC-01/14-01/22-127-Conf - Confidential

Dear Registry and Duty Counsel,

Further to the 'Report on the Registry's consultations with States on the Interim Release of Mr Mokom and Request for Guidance' (ICC-01/14-01/22-120-Conf-Exp & ICC-01/14-01/22-120-Conf-Red) and the 'ADDENDUM To the confidential redacted version of "Report on the Registry's consultations with States on the Interim Release of Mr Mokom and Request for Guidance", 21 December 2022, ICC-01/14-01/22-120-Conf-Red' (ICC-01/14-01/22-127-Conf), Judge Aitala, acting as Single Judge for Pre-Trial Chamber II, orders:

- The Registry to request: (i) the States that have not done so hitherto to provide observations as to their willingness to accept Mr Mokom if he would be granted interim release and to enforce any conditions restricting liberty to be imposed by no later than 31 January 2023 if they so wish; (ii) the relevant States to, if applicable, either agree to share their observations with the Parties and OPCV, or to provide public redacted or confidential redacted versions of their observations; and (iii) the Netherlands to provide reasons for its refusal to accept Mr Mokom if he would be granted interim release, and to further indicate whether it agrees to designate a location in the Hague as the premises of the Court in relation to the possibility of the interim release of Mr Mokom;
- Duty Counsel to provide, for the purposes of the Registry's assessment [REDACTED] of Mr Mokom in relation to the possibility of interim release, any information not already in the possession of the Registry by no later than 13 January 2023; and
- The Registry to provide an assessment as to: (i) [REDACTED] Mr Mokom in relation to the possibility of interim release; and (ii) related matters in connection with interim release, in particular, if applicable, with regard [REDACTED] in a State that would accept Mr Mokom for the purposes of interim release, by no later than 27 January 2023 (together with a confidential redacted version if necessary). The Single Judge underlines that it remains the Registry's duty and responsibility to conduct such an assessment.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED], on behalf of the Single Judge